



P&C Meeting Agenda

2 JUNE 2021

7.00pm, School Library & Zoom Call

Item 1: Attendance & Apologies

Item 2: Minutes of previous meeting

Item 3: Reports

- a) Principal – Trish Fisher
- b) President – Jodie Steele
- c) Treasurer – Daniel Moore

Item 4: Events/Fundraising (Jodie)

- a) Regular & Major Events
 - 1. Colour Run
 - 2. Fiesta – 13 November
- b) Grants
 - 1. Clovelly Community Bank - \$3000 for sensory path/trail project
 - 2. Randwick Council - \$3500 for sensory path & food garden

Item 5: Wish List

- a) Wish list – allocation to events discussion. Should we?
- b) What have we contributed to in the past?

Item 6: Committee updates

- a) Uniform Shop (Ellise)
- b) OOSH Update (Claire – Zoom)

Item 7: General Business

Meeting Close: 00.00 pm

Next Meeting: Wednesday 28th July 2021